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Dear Mr., Fax:

This is in response to your letter to the President of November 6,
1975, and related correspondence concsraing your cilent, Ms. Darlan
chmalzried, and her allegations of dis::imi nation on the basis of

sex during her employment at the White House Ofiice. We have

diacussed t e sta.tutory provisions you cii:e in support of her allecra.tioas

{4

hose provisions are not applicable to tk2 V"hi te House O;u\.e

Regardless of the non—applicability of tkese provisions to emplayees
of the Whita House Office, the White House employmsent policy has
been and continues to be one of non-discrimination. Accordingly,
my office has reviewed the information available to us concerning
. Ms. Schmalzried's employment. On the basis of this review, we
“ are unable to agres with your conclusicn that Ms. Schmalzrieds
~was subject to discrimination on the basis of her sex during her
employment at the White House.

0

For your information, the News Summary Office is presen_ly-
staffed on a daily basis by four female proiessional employees,
who are responsible for the selection and reduction of the summary's
contents, and one clerical employes I'E.’SDODolbLe ior typing and
xeroxing the summary. All of these individuals are pzid at a salary
rate less than that at which Ms. Schmalzried was paid swhen she
5epa*ated from the White House staff., These individuals are supasr-
vised by Mr. Jamsas B. Shuman, Fditor of the News Sumrnary, who
has overall responsibility for the News Summary Qifice, znd zalso -

serves as Associate Director of the Oiiice of Communications.

r°au°sted in your letter of "\ovemb°r 13, 1975,
= nota that on an annual basis as a GS 9/2, Ms. Schmalzried would



http:perso2G.el
http:Schrnalzri.ed
http:concerni.ng
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receive $2,090 in authorized overtime pay, resulting in an effective
annual salary of $16, 021, N
\'.
n Novembear 25, 1975, Ms, Schm '
indicated her willingness to assum
" if that position were 'av

is presently serving
advised that no change in this role
time. As you may be aware, ths White
in the process of reducing from 540 to not m

employees. There are no plans at t"‘pe nrese
number of persons presently employed in the News Summary Officéf
and we are not now in a position to state wheatasr any such. "acanﬁles NS
will occur in the near future. howeve” in tfv evant that a2 vaﬁanc,r '\ .
does arise, and should
I can assure you that her aoph\_atvon will b=~ careru_ly nsidered
aloncr WL‘.:h other persons applying for that positior.

i

‘;<
w
n
2
E}
B
i
H
e
®
a0}
%
[
o
o
e}
v
'u
"d
e
<
h
Q
a]
o
oy
W
-
<
v
0N
]
4]
N
N
o

Sincerely,

Philip W. Buct
Counseal to the F resident

e

Mr. Charles S. Fax

§ _,,"Chapman,- Duff and Lenzini

"':’1.,709 New York Avenue, N.VW,

Washington, D.C. 20005

Enclosure:
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